
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, June 16, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Proposed Ordinance amending the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit
Comprehensive Plan to change the future land use designation of the property located
at 308 W. Grand Avenue from Single-family Residential, Urban, to Office (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 4-0
First Reading, suspend rules for Second Reading

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 2, 2014 (Elson)

b. Resolution approving renewal of a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine License for
Salvador’s Restaurant, located at 907 Bayliss Avenue, Salvador Sanchez, Owner
(Elson)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

c. Resolution approving renewal of a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor
License for BMC Property Management LLC, d/b/a Rivals Sports Bar and Grill, located
at 443 East Grand Avenue, Michael Dennis Jero, Agent (Elson)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

d. Resolution approving Change of Agent for BRBK, LLC, d/b/a The Alibi, located at 1180
Madison Road, from Bonnie R. Kunde to Wendy K. Drake (Elson)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

e. Resolution approving Change of Agent for CVS Pharmacy, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy
#5600, located at 2149 Prairie Avenue from Kimberly Kitchens to Debra Gajdoski
(Elson)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0



f. Resolution approving Change of Agent for Beloit Express, Inc. d/b/a Holiday Inn
Express, located at 2790 Milwaukee Road from Kelsey Szudy to Liza Carrasco (Elson)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

g. Resolution approving Improvements within Riverside Park- West located at 1055 Third
Street (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 4-0

h. Resolution Setting a Date for a Public hearing for the Vacation of Milwaukee Road
Frontage in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin (Christensen)
Accept and Refer to Plan Commission

i. Resolution authorizing the City Manager to apply for the National Clean Diesel Grant
through the Leonardo Academy that provides for the reduction of Diesel Emission and
Fuel Consumption (Boysen)

j. Resolution approving the Conveyance of a Utility Easement to the City of Beloit
(856 Fourth Street) (Boysen)

k. Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C14-12 Soil Cap for 202 Shirland Avenue
(Boysen)

l. Resolution releasing City’s Right of First Refusal and Waiving Lease Restrictions on
2555 Kennedy Drive in the Beloit Industrial Park ( Casper)

7. ORDINANCES

a. Proposed Ordinance to amend the Table of Contents, Sections 27.01(1), 27.02,
27.03(2), 27.03(4), 27.04, 27.11, 27.15, 27.16, 27.18(2), 27.18(5), 27.19(2), 27.19(4)
and 27.20; to create Section 27.15(3)(c); and repeal section 27.20 of Chapter 27 of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit as it relates to Private Wells (Boysen)
Second Reading

8. APPOINTMENTS

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION -none

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution adjusting award amount and authorizing Final Payment of Public Works
Contract C13-07 Street Resurfacing (Boysen)

b. Resolution for Fees for Private Wells (Boysen)

c. Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Wisconsin Economic
Development Corporation (WEDC) Idle Industrial Sites Development Agreement with
Hendricks Commercial Properties (Janke)

d. Resolution amending the 2014 Capital Budget for the WEDC Idle Industrial Site Grant
Project (Janke)

e. Resolution approving the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (2013) (Mathos)



12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: June 11, 2014
Jelene J. Ahrens, WCMC
City of Beloit Deputy City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Wednesday at 8:30 a.m. and

Thursday at 9:00 a.m. and the following Monday at 8:00 p.m.

http://www.beloitwi.gov/


ORDINANCE NO. _____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
CITY OF BELOIT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive
Plan, adopted in §12.015 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is hereby
amended as follows:

The future land use category of the following described land is hereby changed from
Single-Family Residential, Urban to Office:

PART LOTS 9 & 10 HACKETTS ADD COM AT NE COR L 10, TH
WLY 99 FT, TH SLY 115 FT, TH ELY 99 FT, TH NLY 115 FT TO
POB, CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN (also known
as 308 West Grand Avenue, parcel number 13560410).

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this 16th day of June 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

________________________________________
Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

______________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk

Published this _______ day of ________________________, 2014.

Effective this _______day of ________________________, 2014.

01-611100-5231-__________



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Comprehensive Plan Amendment

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Alex Blazer has submitted an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan. The history of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, along with information on Wisconsin’s
Comprehensive Planning law, can be found in the attached Staff Report to the Plan Commission.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant is requesting the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s

Comprehensive Plan:
o 308 West Grand Avenue – From Single-Family Residential, Urban to Office.

 The following table describes the current status of the subject property:
Property Current Land Use Zoning

Class
Future Land Use Proposed Future Land Use

308 West Grand
Avenue

Vacant R-1B Single-Family
Residential

Office

 The applicant intends to renovate the building on the property to create long- and short-term rentable office
space.

 If the requested amendment is approved, the applicant would be able to rezone the subject property to C-1, Office
District, which would allow the applicant to lease office space to businesses that operate Personal Service
Oriented Retail Sales & Service uses.

 The Plan Commission held a public hearing to consider the requested amendment on May 7, 2014 and voted to
adopt the attached Resolution, which recommends approval of the requested amendment to the Comprehensive
Plan.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
reading of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance, Plan Commission Resolution, Public Notice, and Staff Report to the Plan Commission.







RPB-2014-04, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (308 W Grand Avenue), Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: May 7, 2014 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: RPB-2014-04

Request Overview/Background Information:
Alex Blazer has submitted an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan.

Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Planning Law, §66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes, was signed into law in 1999. This
legislation is commonly known as Wisconsin’s “smart growth” law, although the law does not prescribe or require a
particular type of development pattern. The Comprehensive Planning law requires all cities, towns, and villages that
regulate land use through land use ordinances (e.g. zoning) to adopt a Comprehensive Plan. Comprehensive Plans are
intended to guide development and redevelopment over a 20-year timeframe. The law also requires that land use
decisions be consistent with the adopted plan, a requirement that became effective in 2010.

The Beloit City Council approved the City’s Comprehensive Plan in March 2008 after an extensive public participation
program. All land use decisions made by the City of Beloit, including any actions regarding official mapping, local
subdivision regulation, and zoning regulations, must be consistent with the plan. The Beloit City Council established a
process for amendments (minor changes) to the Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010. The state law requires that
the Plan be updated at least once every ten years. As opposed to an amendment, an update is often a substantial re-write
of the entire document and maps.

This public meeting of the Plan Commission serves as the second step in the process to amend the Comprehensive Plan.
If the Plan Commission votes to recommend approval of the proposed amendment, the attached Resolution will be
forwarded to the City Council for consideration during the regularly scheduled meeting on June 16, 2014.

Key Issues:
 The applicant is requesting the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s

Comprehensive Plan:
o 308 West Grand Avenue – From Single-Family Residential, Urban to Office.

 The following table describes the current status of the subject property:
Property Current Land Use Zoning

Class
Future Land Use Proposed Future Land Use

308 West Grand
Avenue

Vacant R-1B Single-Family
Residential

Office

 The applicant intends to renovate the building on the property to create long- and short-term rentable office
space.

 If the requested amendment is approved, the applicant would be able to rezone the subject property to C-1, Office
District, which would allow the applicant to lease office space to businesses that operate Personal Service
Oriented Retail Sales & Service uses.

 The subject property is surrounded by a variety of residential uses and adjacent to an Office/C-1 district along
West Grand Avenue.

 Planning staff supports the applicant’s efforts to adaptively reuse this historic building for the proposed uses. The
C-1, Office classification provides the most flexibility for the intended reuse of the building.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The City’s compliance with the Comprehensive Planning law’s consistency requirement is the impetus for this

request.
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.



RPB-2014-04, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (308 W Grand Avenue), Council Report

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the following proposed amendment to the Future
Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s Comprehensive Plan:

1. 308 West Grand Avenue– From Single-Family Residential, Urban to Office.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location/Land Use/Zoning Map, Future Land Use Map, Public Notice, Mailing List, and Resolution.



RPB-2014-04, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (308 W Grand Avenue), Council Report



RPB-2014-04, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (308 W Grand Avenue), Council Report

Map 10, Future Land Use (Narrowed to Subject Property)



RPB-2014-04, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (308 W Grand Avenue), Council Report





PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, June 2, 2014

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, and David F. Luebke,
Absent: None

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Councilor Haynes presented a Proclamation in recognition of National Neighborworks Week,
June 7-14, 2014 to Chip Hart, Neighborhood Housing Services Board President, who thanked the
Council for this recognition.

b. Councilor Haynes presented a Proclamation recognizing June 4, 2014 as Day of Kindness to
Steve McNeal from the School District of Beloit. Mr. McNeal expressed his appreciation on behalf
of the School District.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented a proposed Ordinance amending
the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan to change the future land
use designation of the property located at 1601 Gateway Boulevard from Planned Neighborhood
to Parks and Open Space, and to change the future land use designation of the property located
at 1801 Gateway Boulevard from Planned Neighborhood to Business park. Ms. Christensen
explained that this was the property purchased from MLG Investments and the Plan Commission
recently approved the CSM to subdivide the lot into 1601 Gateway Boulevard and 1801 Gateway
Boulevard. She explained that 1601 Gateway is the smaller lot and will act as a buffer between
the commercial site and residential properties. Ms. Christensen stated that notices were sent out
to the surrounding area regarding the rezoning, and they did not receive any comments or
concerns. It was noted that the Plan Commission reviewed both the Comprehensive Plan and
the Zoning Amendment and approved both. Councilor Spreitzer opened and closed the public
hearing without participation. Councilor Luebke made a motion to suspend the rules for a second
reading, second by Councilor Kincaid. Motion was approved 6-0. On the merits of the proposed
ordinance, Councilor Kincaid made a motion to enact, second by Councilor Luebke. Motion
carried 6-0. File 8642 Ordinance 3535

b. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed Ordinance amending Zoning District Map to change the
zoning district classification of the property located at 1601 Gateway Boulevard from R-1A,
Single-family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District, and to change the
zoning classification of the property located at 1801 Gateway Boulevard from R-1A, Single-family
Residential District, to C-1, Office District. Ms. Christensen reiterated the proposed rezoning was
to change 1601 to PLI. Public Lands and Institutions District and 1801 to C-1 Office District and
this would mean the property would be sold for office uses, not industrial uses as in the rest of the
Industrial Park. Councilor Spreitzer opened and closed the public hearing without participation.
Councilor Haynes moved to suspend the rules for second reading, second by Councilor Kelly.
Motion carried 6-0. On the merits of the Ordinance, Councilor Luebke made a motion to enact,
second by Councilor Haynes. Motion carried 6-0. File 8642 Ordinance 3536



5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

a. Donald and Pamela Parish, 1600 Sun Valley Drive, voiced their concern of storm drainage on
their block of Sun Valley Drive by lawn clippings being thrown in the street in violation of City
ordinances. Ms. Parish stated that despite reporting this violation to the Code Enforcement
Department and there being a $172 citation in the ordinance for violations, the neighbor continues
to cause backup of the storm drain by continuing to throw grass into the gutters and onto the
street. Ms. Christensen stated the ordinance states the City’s inspector must see the person
throwing debris in the street before they can issue a citation, and she suggested a two-party
complaint form be used and said that she will work with the Parish family on this problem.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest requested that item 6. l. be removed from the Consent Agenda. Councilor
Luebke made a motion to adopt the consent agenda, which consists of items 6.a. through 6.k. and
item 6.m. Councilor Kelly seconded, and the motion carried by a vote of 6-0 that the Consent Agenda
be accepted, approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local code.

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 19, 2014 were approved.
b. Resolution approving Renewal of Alcohol Beverage Licenses for License Period July 1, 2014 –

June 30, 2015 were approved. Filed 8645
c. Resolution approving Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine License for Royal Enterprizes, LLC,

d/b/a Mama Lou’s Shrimp & BBQ Smokehouse, located at 315 State Street, James H. Bennett,
Jr., Agent was approved. File 8645

d. Resolution approving Change of Agent for Mead-Allen Post #2306, Veterans of Foreign Wars of
the United States, d/b/a VFW Club, located at 2711 Afton Road, from Wayne Bown to Ronald J.
Becker was approved. File 8645

e. Resolution approving Change of Agent for Speedway, LLC, d/b/a Speedway #4087, located at
148 Liberty Avenue, from Megan Biggerstaff to Susan Keough was approved. File 8645

f. Application for Transfer of Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License of the Fraternal Order of
Eagles Beloit 557, Inc. d/b/a Eagles Club from 302 State Street to 863 Fifth Street was referred to
ABLCC. File 8645

g. Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Amethyst Inc. d/b/a (to be
determined), located at 302 State Street was referred to ABLCC. File 8645

h. Application for the renewal of a Class “B” Beer and Reserve ”Class B” Liquor License for BMC
Property Management, d/b/a Rivals Sports Bar and Grill, located at 443 East Grand Avenue, was
referred to ABLCC. File 8645

i. Resolution approving the renewal of an Annual Mobile Home Park License for the property
located at 2601 Colley Road was approved. File 8124

j. Application for Construction of a Boat Dock and related improvements within Riverside Park-
West (1055 Third Street) was referred to Plan Commission. File 8647

k. Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C14-06, Ritsher Sanitary Relay was approved.
File 8648

m. Application for Traffic Signal Easement for 856 Fourth Street was referred to Plan Commission.
File 7954

l. Public Works Director, Greg Boysen presented a resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public
Works Contract C13-04, for Pohlman Field Concourse Rehab. He stated the contractor has
completed all the work and submitted the required paperwork and that he is recommending final
payment be issued. Councilor De Forest asked if an engineer had inspected the project and was
satisfied with the work. Mr. Boysen stated that earlier in the season there was some concern of
cracks developing in the concrete and they came to an agreement that the section would be
removed and replaced and the Engineering Department is satisfied with the project. Councilor
Luebke moved to approve, second by Kelly. Motion was carried 6-0. File 8585

7. ORDINANCES



a. Ms. Christensen presented the proposed Ordinance to repeal and recreate Chapter 10 of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to the Electrical Code for a second
reading. Ms. Christensen said the Deputy City Attorney prepared the ordinance with input from
the Director of Planning and Building Services. She said the ordinance removes licensing
requirements for licensed electrical contractors, and adds new re-inspection fees and numerous
housekeeping items. She said most of the ordinance remains unchanged but fees are to be
removed from the ordinance and moved to a fee resolution. Councilor Haynes moved to enact the
ordinance, second by Councilor Kelly. Motion carried 6-0. File 5423 Ordinance 3537

b. Director of Water Resources, Harry Mathos, presented the proposed Ordinance to amend
sections of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Wastewater
Pretreatment System. Mr. Mathos said changes were made due to a recent Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) audit. Councilor Kincaid moved enact the ordinance,
second by Luebke. Motion carried 6-0. File 5303

c. Mr. Mathos presented the proposed Ordinance to amend the Table of Contents Sections
27.01(1), 27.02, 27.03(2), 27.03(4), 27.04, 27.11, 27.15, 27.16, 27.18(2), 27.18(5), 27.19(2),
27.19(4) and 27.20; to create Section 27.15(3)(c); and repeal section 27.20 of Chapter 27 of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit as it relates to Private Wells. Mr. Mathos
stated the DNR requires the Water Utility to develop and implement a private well abandonment
program to protect the City’s drinking water supply from contaminants that may be introduced
through inadequately designed, non-compliant private wells. Councilor De Forest asked if
charging a fee would deter people from working with the City on this program. Mr. Mathos stated
the fee will be waived for the first five year cycle, and that post cards will be sent to the property
owners asking if they have a well and/or septic system. Councilor De Forest asked if the waiving
of the $30 fee could be added to the ordinance. Attorney Casper replied that the fee waiving
could be handled administratively; however, if the Council desires, it could be added. Councilor
De Forest stated she wanted the waiving of the initial fee to be in the ordinance. City Manager
Arft stated an amendment as follows could be added to Section 17.19 under Fees for Permits,
Licenses and Water Analysis; “There shall be a $30.00 fee for any well operating permit provided,
however, the fee shall be waived for the initial round of permit issuance in 2014.” Councilor
Luebke made a motion to lay this item over to the June 16, 2014 meeting, second by Councilor
De Forest. Councilor De Forest made a motion to amend the ordinance regarding waiving the
fee for the initial round of permit issuance in 2014, second by Haynes. Motion carried 6-0. The
vote to lay over to the next meeting carried 6-0. File 8044

8. APPOINTMENTS - None

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

a. Councilor Luebke said that he attended the ground breaking for the Fran Fruzen Intermediate
School, the Farmers Market and the Memorial Day Parade.

b. Councilor De Forest attended the ground breaking for the Fran Fruzen Intermediate School, Stop
the Violence Rally in Riverside Park and thanked the police officers who attended. She
introduced the new Finance Director, Eric Miller.

c. Councilor Kelly attended the ground breaking for the Fran Fruzen Intermediate School, Memorial
Day Parade, Farmers Market and said she wanted to promote the summer food program.

d. Councilor Spreitzer attended the Memorial Day Parade, Fran Fruzen Intermediate School ground
breaking, Stop the Violence Rally at Riverside Park and at Town Hall organized by Community
Action.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Jennie Kakuske and Tina Schomber of the Beloit Public Library introduced the Summer Library
Club activities for all ages with handouts and a Power Point presentation. Ms. Schomber said
the one goal of the reading program was to keep students reading throughout the summer. Ms.
Kakuske stated that since the library was built five years ago, 1.4 million people have walked
through their doors, 2.5 million items have been checked out and 20,000 volunteer hours given.



11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. City Manager Arft introduced a resolution adopting the City of Beloit Strategic Plan for 2015.
He said that Department and Division Heads reviewed their strategic objectives and were looking
at new and continuing projects. He stated the entire management team went through all the
objectives, City’s Mission Statement and the City’s five key goals at a day long workshop with the
City Council. The Council gave suggestions on adding new objectives and modifying others.
Councilor Haynes made a motion to adopt the City of Beloit Strategic Plan for 2015, second by
Luebke. Motion carried 6-0. File 8649

12. At 7:55 p.m., Councilor Kelly made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Councilor Luebke.
The motion carried 6-0.

Judith A. Elson
Deputy City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by Council:



RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “B” BEER
AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE

WHEREAS, a renewal application has been received for a Class “B” Beer
and “Class C” Wine License from Salvador Sanchez, d/b/a Salvador’s, located at
907 Bayliss Avenue;

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee
recommended approval of this Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine License for the
2014-2015 license year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the renewal Class “B” Beer
and “Class C” Wine License for Salvador Sanchez, d/b/a Salvador’s, located at 907
Bayliss Avenue is hereby approved.

Dated this 16th day of June 2014.

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: June 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Renewal - Salvador’s Restaurant

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council of the renewal of the Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine License of
Salvador Sanchez, Salvador’s Restaurant, 907 Bayliss Avenue.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk





RESOLUTION APPROVING CLASS “B” BEER AND
RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, a renewal application has been received for a Class “B” Beer
and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for BMC Property Management, LLC, d/b/a
Rivals Sports Bar & Grill, located at 443 E. Grand Avenue, Michael D. Jero, Agent;
and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control & Advisory Committee
recommends approval of this Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License
for the 2014-2015 License year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the renewal Class “B” Beer
and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for BMC Property Management, LLC, d/b/a
Rivals Sports Bar & Grill, located at 443 E. Grand Avenue, Michael D. Jero, Agent
is hereby approved.

Dated this 16th day of June 2014.

_______________________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: June 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Renewal – Rivals Sports Bar & Grill

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council of the renewal of the Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor
License of BMC Property Management, LLC, d/b/a Rivals Sports Bar & Grill, 443
East Grand Avenue, Michael Jero, Agent.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk





RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for BRBK, LLC, d/b/a The Alibi, located at 1180
Madison Road, is Bonnie R. Kunde; and

WHEREAS, BRBK, LLC, d/b/a The Alibi, has requested and the Alcohol
Beverage License Control Committee has recommended that the Agent be changed to
Wendy K. Drake.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for BRBK, LLC, d/b/a The Alibi, located
at 1180 Madison Road, is hereby changed to Wendy K. Drake.

Dated this 16th day of June 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: June 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Change of Agent, Alibi Bar & Grill

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council of the Change of Agent for BRBK, LLC, d/b/a Alibi Bar & Grill, 1180
Madison Road from Bonnie R. Kunde to Wendy K. Drake.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk







RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for CVS Pharmacy, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy
#5600, located at 2149 Prairie Avenue, is Kimberly Kitchens; and

WHEREAS, CVS Pharmacy, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #5600, has requested and the
Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has recommended that the Agent be
changed to Debra Gajodosik.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for CVS Pharmacy , d/b/a CVS
Pharmacy #5600, located at 2149 Prairie, is hereby changed to Debra Gajodosik.

Dated this 16th day of June 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: June 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Change of Agent, CVS Pharmacy #5600

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council of the Change of Agent for CVS Pharmacy #5600, 2149 Prairie
Avenue from Kimberly Kitchens to Debra Gajdosik.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk







RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for Beloit Express, Inc., d/b/a Holiday Inn
Express, located at 2790 Milwaukee Road, is Kelsey Szudy; and

WHEREAS, Beloit Express, Inc., d/b/a Holiday Inn Express, has requested and
the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has recommended that the Agent be
changed to Liza Carrasco.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for Beloit Express, Inc., d/b/a Holiday Inn
Express, located at 2790 Madison Road, is hereby changed to Liza Carrasco.

Dated this 16th day of June 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: June 10, 2014

SUBJECT: Change of Agent, Holiday Inn Express

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council of the Change of Agent for Holiday Inn Express, 2790 Milwaukee
Road from Kelsey Szudy to Liza Carrasco.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk







RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report

RESOLUTION APPROVING IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN
RIVERSIDE PARK – WEST LOCATED AT 1055 THIRD STREET

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Engineering Division has requested that the Plan
Commission and City Council review the proposed plans for the construction of a boat dock and
related improvements within Riverside Park – West located at 1055 Third Street; and

WHEREAS, the proposed improvements will enhance the visibility, beauty, and utility of
Riverside Park – West; and

WHEREAS, the alteration of public parks must be reviewed by the Plan Commission and
approved by the City Council to comply with State Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission reviewed this item on June 4, 2014 and voted
unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of the proposed improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby approves the plans for the construction of a boat dock and related
improvements within Riverside Park – West located at 1055 Third Street.

Adopted this 16th day of June, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Construction of a Boat Dock and Related Improvements Within Riverside Park – West (1055 Third Street)

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The City of Beloit Engineering Division has requested that the City Council review the proposed plans for the construction of a
boat dock and related improvements within Riverside Park – West located at 1055 Third Street. The design and location of
park improvements must be approved by the City Council.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The proposed boat dock is 5 feet in width and 40 feet in length, and will consist of wood-plastic composite decking on

permanent steel piles. This project also involves the construction of a new sidewalk leading from the existing path to
the new dock. The sidewalk will comply with ADA requirements related to slope.

 The proposed location was selected in order to maximize access to nearby retail businesses, to utilize the existing
bench, and to save the existing park trees.

 A project map, rendering, and specifications are attached to this report. The decking will be grey in color, but is shown
as red on the attachments for clarity.

 Because this project does not involve a new boat ramp, off-street vehicle and trailer parking will not be provided.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on June 4, 2014 and voted unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of the

proposed improvements. This project also requires Parks & Recreation Commission and Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources approval.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and its impact on the City’s mission.):
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: This $33,000 project is included in the 2014 CIP.

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: June 4, 2014 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: RPB-2014-05

Request: Boat Dock Within Riverside
Park – West

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 1055 Third Street

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands and
Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Park

Request Overview/Background Information:
The City of Beloit Engineering Division has requested that the Plan Commission and City Council review the proposed plans for
the construction of a boat dock and related improvements within Riverside Park – West located at 1055 Third Street.

Key Issues:
 The proposed boat dock is 5 feet in width and 40 feet in length, and will consist of wood-plastic composite decking on

permanent steel piles.
 This project also involves the construction of a new sidewalk leading from the existing path to the new dock. The

sidewalk will comply with ADA requirements related to slope.
 The proposed location was selected in order to maximize access to nearby retail businesses, to utilize the existing

bench, and to save the existing park trees.
 Because this project does not involve a new boat ramp, off-street vehicle and trailer parking will not be provided.
 This project also requires Parks & Recreation Commission and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources approval.
 A project map, rendering, and specifications are attached to this report. The decking will be beige in color, but is shown

as red on the attachments for clarity.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as appropriate for Parks and Open Space uses. This land

use category includes park and public open space facilities devoted to playgrounds, play fields, trails, picnic areas, and
related recreational activities.

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached plans for the construction of a boat dock and
related improvements within Riverside Park – West located at 1055 Third Street.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: This $33,000 project is included in the 2014 CIP.

Attachments: Project Map, 3D Rendering, and Specifications



RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report

CVS



RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report



RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report



RPB-2014-05, Boat Dock in Rock River, Council Report



RESOLUTION
SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE

VACATION OF MILWAUKEE ROAD FRONTAGE
IN THE CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

IT IS RESOLVED THAT a public hearing on the proposed Resolution to discontinue
and vacate part of Milwaukee Road being a part of Lot 5 of Morgan Farm Subdivision as
situated in part of the southwest ¼ of the northwest ¼ of Section 29 and being also a part of the
southeast ¼ of the northeast ¼ of Section 30, being all a part of Town 1, North, Range 13, East,
now City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, shall be held at the regular City Council Meeting
on Monday, August 4, 2014, and the City Clerk is authorized and directed to give notices
required under Section 66.1003, Wisconsin Statutes.

Adopted this 16th of June, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Petition for Vacation of Milwaukee Road Frontage

 Resolution Setting a Public Hearing Date
 Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has received a petition to vacate a portion of Milwaukee Road.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The School District of Beloit recently purchased the neighboring properties on the Milwaukee Road Frontage for

construction of a new school.
 This section of roadway will be removed by the school district. A school bus loading area will be constructed in the

vacated area.
 The attached Plat of Vacation shows portion of roadway to be vacated.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution, which states that a Public Hearing on this

matter shall be held at the regular City Council meeting on August 4, 2014.
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the July 23, 2014 meeting

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution Setting a Public Hearing Date, Petition for Vacation, and Plat of Vacation.







A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPLY FOR THE

NATIONAL CLEAN DIESEL GRANT
THROUGH THE LEONARDO ACADEMY THAT PROVIDES FOR THE

REDUCTION OF DIESEL EMISSION AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

WHEREAS, the Beloit City Council supports the development of cost saving innovation
applications in renewable energy technology within the City of Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the Leonardo Academy is accepting grant applications that address the
reduction of diesel emission and fuel consumption within city governments to be of mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, in order to meet the application deadline, the initial application has been
filed and the resolution provides Council approval for that application; and

WHEREAS, the city has three plow trucks and one pay loader due for replacement; and

WHEREAS, the maximum grant amount is $161,250.00 to offset the total replacement
cost; and

WHEREAS, to maximize the emission reduction benefits of this opportunity, vehicles
that perform a majority of their service within a two (2) mile radius of an interstate exit are
strongly recommended to apply.

IT IS, THEREFORE, RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin, does hereby approve that the City Manager, or his designee, be hereby
authorized to apply for grants from the National Clean Diesel Funding Assistance through the
Leonardo Academy that reduces diesel emission and fuel consumption.

Adopted this 16th day of June 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Permission to apply for the National Clean Diesel Funding Assistance through the Leonardo Academy

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s):Public Works/Operations

Overview/Background Information:

The Leonardo Academy and the Wisconsin State Energy Office requested that the City of Beloit apply for the 2014 National
Clean Diesel Funding Assistance Program. The City currently has three 2002 single axel plow trucks and one 2003 material
loader due for replacement that are eligible for this funding. The program supports the mission of the city’s fleet program to
accelerate the reduction of diesel emissions and improve fuel consumption.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The National Clean Diesel Funding Assistance Program eligible project types include replacement of 1996-2003
medium and heavy duty trucks.

2. The city currently has three 2002 single axel plow trucks and one 2003 material loader due for replacement.
3. The funding assistance program will cover up to 25% for vehicle replacement.
4. Priority funding is given to communities within two (2) miles of an interstate for maximum benefits.
5. The amount of the grant could be as much as $161,250.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. As an eco-friendly municipality, focus on the sustainable stewardship of City resources, services and infrastructure; to
protect both our built and natural environment and enhance the quality of life for current and future generations.

 The opportunity to apply for the National Clean Diesel Funding Assistance Program allows fleet to focus on
sustainable stewardship during the vehicle replacement process.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels
This assistance program will reduce our diesel emission and fuel consumption.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature
This type of project has positive effect on our environment because it reduces our carbon footprint.

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems
The program will reduce the use of fossil fuels and diesel emission

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently.
Reducing diesel emissions and fuel consumption promotes the sustainable use of natural resources.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Council vote in favor of authorizing the City Manger to proceed with the grant application to the
Leonardo Academy for the National Clean Diesel Assistance Program.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

The city currently has three plow trucks and one loader due for replacement. Funding will reduce the overall cost.



RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONVEYANCE OF A
UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF BELOIT

WHEREAS, JLT, LLC, is the owner of the parcel of land located on Lots 9 & 10 of Block 10,
and the East 60 feet of Lots 11 & 12 of Block 10, as part of the Hanchett & Lawrence Addition
(a/k/a 856 Fourth Street), and

WHEREAS, The City of Beloit desires a utility easement to maintain their facilities in the
northeast triangle of the lot, being 12 feet along the north property line, 15.5 feet along the east
property line, and 19.6 feet more or less diagonal, containing 93 square feet, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the attached Utility Easement be, and it is hereby,
approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and he is
hereby, authorized to execute the easement on behalf of the City of Beloit.

Adopted this 16th day of June, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, President

Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Utility Easement for 856 Fourth Street

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works

Overview/Background Information:
The Public Works Department has requested that a Utility Easement be established in the northeast corner of the property located
at 856 Fourth Street to allow maintenance of existing traffic signal infrastructure.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
o Butitta Brothers is currently installing landscaping as part of a Conditional Use Permit approved in October 2013. During

this installation, traffic signal infrastructure was damaged.
o The Public Works Department has requested an easement to allow maintenance of the existing traffic signal infrastructure

located within the proposed easement area.
o The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the proposed easement area at the southwest corner of the

intersection of Fourth Street and Portland Avenue.
o The Plan Commission reviewed this item on June 4, 2014 and voted unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of this

request.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
o City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: June 4, 2014 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: RPB-2014-06

Applicant: Public Works Department Current Owner: JLT, LLC Location: 856 Fourth Street

Existing Zoning: CBD-2, Central
Business District, Fringe

Existing Land Use: Auto Repair Parcel Size: .5656 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Public Works Department has requested that a Utility Easement be established in the northeast corner of the property located
at 856 Fourth Street to allow maintenance of existing traffic signal infrastructure.

Key Issues:
 Butitta Brothers is currently installing landscaping as part of a Conditional Use Permit approved in October 2013. During

this installation, traffic signal infrastructure was damaged.
 The Public Works Department has requested an easement to allow maintenance of the existing traffic signal

infrastructure located within the proposed easement area.
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the proposed easement area at the southwest corner of the

intersection of Fourth Street and Portland Avenue.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the
built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the requested Utility Easement in the northeast corner of
the property located at 856 Fourth Street to allow maintenance of existing traffic signal infrastructure.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments:
Location and Zoning Map, Easement Exhibit, Legal Description.









RESOLUTION
AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C14-12

Soil Cap For 202 Shirland

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2014, four competitive bids was received, the low bid being from
Rock Road Companies, Inc., and;

WHEREAS, This project will remove the existing impervious surface of 202 Shirland Ave and
replace it with a WDNR approved soil cap Also approximately 100 linear feet of driveway/street is to
be removed and reconstructed and;

WHEREAS, Rock Road Companies, Inc. is a qualified bidder;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Beloit City Council that Contract
C14-12, Soil Cap For 202 Shirland, be, and hereby is, awarded to Rock Road Companies, Inc., 0, in
the following amounts:

Rock Road Companies, Inc.
301 W. Townline Rd
Janesville, WI 53547

Base Bid $83,273.00
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $11,727.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $95,000.00

AND IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amount of $95,000.00, be, and hereby is,
funded as follows:
P2302179-5514-2011 WPCF Road Repairs $71,372.27
P2304568-5240-2010 Professional Services $23,627.73

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16th day of June, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Mark Spreitzer, President
ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Award of Contract C14-12, Soil Cap For 202 Shirland

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen, Public Works Director Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project will remove the existing impervious surface of 202 Shirland Ave and replace it with a WDNR approved soil cap
Also approximately 100 linear feet of driveway/street is to be removed and reconstructed.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Four bid was received for this project. The low bid of $83,273.00 was from Rock Road Companies, Inc. and is 17%
lower than the engineer’s estimate of $100,000.00.

2. Rock Road Companies, Inc. is considered a responsible bidder for this project.
3. The costs for this project are as follows: $83,273.00 for construction, $ 11,727.00 for Change Orders or extra work,

for a total of $95,000.00.
4. This site was formerly a gas station that was known to have soil contamination. The above ground improvements

were condemned and demolished in 2011. The concrete & asphalt was left in place as mandated by the WDNR as
part of the soil contamination remediation plan. The site was purchased by the City of Beloit in July 2013 as part of a
larger effort with the city of South Beloit to restore the area south of Shirland Ave and east of the Rock River to a
more natural state.

5. The WDNR is requiring a cap of the site to limit the spread of contamination. The existing asphalt & concrete cap is
not in compliance. The WDNR has approved the soil cap that is specified in the project documents

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources
to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

This project will enhance the quality of life in Beloit by improving the appearance and containing the contamination of
a former condemned gas station.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

The soil cap will limit human exposure to contaminated soils while providing a green space.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends awarding this Public Works Contract to Rock Road Companies, Inc. in the amount of
$83,273.00.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Funding is available in the Water Resources Budget.



CITY OF BELOIT
DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mike Flesch
FROM: Scott Schneider, Project Engineer
DATE: June 04, 2014
SUBJECT: Bid Results for Contract C14-12

Soil Cap For 202 Shirland

Pursuant to advertisements placed May 20 and May 27, bids were received until 2:00 PM on
June 4 for the Soil Cap For 202 Shirland. A tabulation of bids is attached.

Four bids were received for this project as follows:

1. Rock Road Companies, Inc. Janesville, WI $ 83,273.00 *Low
2. Frank Silha & Sons Inc. Janesville, WI $ 83,465.85
3. Corporate Contractors, Inc. Beloit, WI $ 84,980.00
4. Engineer's Estimate $ 100,000.00
5. Stenstrom Rockford, IL $ 108,577.00

Upon review of the Contractor’s Proof of Responsibility Statement, Rock Road Companies,
Inc. is determined to be a responsible bidder.

I recommend that the contract be awarded to Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville, WI.
The following is a breakdown of the proposed project cost:

COSTS
Rock Road Companies, Inc. Base Bid $ 83,273.00
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 11,727.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 95,000.00

PROJECT INFORMATION
This project will remove the existing impervious surface of 202 Shirland Ave and replace it
with a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) approved soil cap Also
approximately 100 linear feet of driveway/street is to be removed and reconstructed



ITEM BID ITEMS
NO. DESCRIPTION Qty Units Unit Cost Line Item Cost Unit Cost Line Item Cost Unit Cost Line Item Cost Unit Cost Line Item Cost

1 Erosion Control Silt Fencing
1 LS $427.00 $427.00 $1,140.00 $1,140.00 $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $1,750.00 $1,750.00

2 Traffic Control
1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $8,450.50 $8,450.50 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $1,625.00 $1,625.00

3 Remove Depot Street Pavement
1 LS $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,532.50 $1,532.50 $600.00 $600.00 $2,550.00 $2,550.00

4 Removing Curb and Gutter at Shirland Ave Entrance and West of Depot St
1 LS $625.00 $625.00 $724.00 $724.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $650.00 $650.00

5 Removing Existing Gas Station Remnants
1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,990.00 $5,990.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $19,350.00 $19,350.00

6 Removing Bituminous Driveways, to Include Saw Cutting
1 LS $400.00 $400.00 $2,760.00 $2,760.00 $350.00 $350.00 $725.00 $725.00

7 Relocate terrace tree
1 LS $383.00 $383.00 $400.00 $400.00 $715.00 $715.00 $525.00 $525.00

8 Construction Staking Depot Street
1 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00

9 Base Aggregate, Dense, 3-inch, Depth as needed
210 TONS $16.00 $3,360.00 $12.71 $2,669.10 $13.50 $2,835.00 $22.50 $4,725.00

10 Base Aggregate, Dense, 1 1/4-inch, 4" Deep
100 TONS $18.00 $1,800.00 $17.70 $1,770.00 $15.00 $1,500.00 $28.30 $2,830.00

11 Concrete Driveway Approaches, 6-inch
1 LS $3,316.00 $3,316.00 $1,417.50 $1,417.50 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00

12 Sand Slurry Fill Manholes
7 CY $300.00 $2,100.00 $50.00 $350.00 $135.00 $945.00 $145.00 $1,015.00

13
HMA Pavement, Type E-0.3, 12.5mm Aggregate, PG 58-28, Binder

Course, 2" Thick 50 TONS $95.00 $4,750.00 $95.00 $4,750.00 $110.00 $5,500.00 $100.00 $5,000.00

14
HMA Pavement, Type E-0.3, 9.5mm Aggregate, PG 58-28, Surface

Course, 2" Thick 50 TONS $98.00 $4,900.00 $98.00 $4,900.00 $110.00 $5,500.00 $110.00 $5,500.00

15 Finishing Roadway
1 LS $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $750.00 $1,850.00 $1,850.00

16 Concrete Curb and Gutter, 30-inch, Types K & L
1 LS $553.00 $553.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $52.00 $52.00

17 Excavation as Required for Cap
1 LS $3,431.00 $3,431.00 $1,955.00 $1,955.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

18 Clay Soil Cap
675 CY $32.00 $21,600.00 $34.67 $23,402.25 $30.00 $20,250.00 $33.00 $22,275.00

19 Root Zone Dirt
710 CY $22.00 $15,620.00 $23.50 $16,685.00 $25.00 $17,750.00 $33.00 $23,430.00

20 Grass Seed, Fertilizer & Mulch
1 LS $8,208.00 $8,208.00 $2,070.00 $2,070.00 $2,915.00 $2,915.00 $7,225.00 $7,225.00

TOTAL PROPOSAL $83,273.00 $83,465.85 $84,980.00 $108,577.00

CONTRACT C14-12

Soil Cap For 202 Shirland

Contract

StenstromRock Road Companies, Inc Frank Silha & Sons CCI

Wednesday, June 04, 2014BID DATE:



RESOLUTION RELEASING CITY’S RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
AND WAIVING LEASE RESTRICTIONS

ON 2555 KENNEDY DRIVE IN THE BELOIT INDUSTRIAL PARK

WHEREAS, on November 9, 1983, the City of Beloit (“City”) was the owner of certain
lands that constituted Phase II of the Beloit Industrial Park and included the parcel located at
2555 Kennedy Drive, Beloit, WI and legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (hereinafter
“Parcel”); and

WHEREAS, on that same date the City executed a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
for Industrial Park (hereinafter “Declaration”); and

WHEREAS, said Declaration was recorded in the Office of Register of Deeds for Rock
County on November 9, 1983, at Card No. 154, Image 738-744, as Document No. 978037; and

WHEREAS, Section II(2) of the Declaration contained a right of first refusal granting the
City the right to repurchase any parcels, or portions thereof, at any time a grantee of any parcel
of land in said phase of the Industrial Park desires to sell or transfer said parcel; and

WHEREAS, the owner of the Parcel does now desire to transfer said Parcel; and

WHEREAS, said Parcel has been previously fully developed and the City has no interest
in exercising said right of first refusal; and

WHEREAS, Section II(3) restricts grantees from leasing or renting any part of a parcel
purchased from the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has no interest in restricting the use of the Parcel by restricting the
lease or rental thereof; and

WHEREAS, the legal description of the Parcel is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City hereby forever releases its right
of first refusal to purchase the Parcel now or at any time in the future contained in Section II(2)
of the Declaration; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City hereby forever waives any rights it has now
or at any time in the future pursuant to Section II(3) of the Declaration to restrict the lease or
rental of this Parcel.



2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and he is
hereby, authorized to execute any documents deemed necessary to effectuate the City’s release
of its right of first refusal and waiver of any rights to restrict the leasing or rental of said Parcel.

Adopted this 16th day of June, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, President

Attest:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk
tdh\res\2555 Kennedy (release of rofr)=res=140611 1345 (cln) (94-1219)





140611 1112 (94-1219)

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution releasing City’s right of first refusal and waiving lease restrictions on 2555 Kennedy Drive in the Beloit
Industrial Park

Date: June 11, 2014

Presenter(s): Tom Casper Department(s): City Attorney

Overview/Background Information:

The property at 2555 Kennedy Drive is located in Phase II of the Beloit Industrial Park. In 1983 the City executed and recorded a
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants governing all of the parcels in that phase of the Industrial Park including 2555 Kennedy Drive.
Among other things, the covenants grant the City a right of first refusal and also contain language restricting any owner’s ability to
lease or rent the property. The property has been fully developed for some years and the City has no interest in exercising any first
right of refusal nor in restricting the lease or rental of the parcel. The proposed resolution would both release the City’s right of first
refusal and waive any rights the City may have to restrict the lease or rental of the parcel. This action is necessary to allow the
sale of the parcel to proceed.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The City will release its right of first refusal.

2. The City will waive any rights it has to restrict the lease or rental of the parcel.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Consideration of this request supports strategic goal #1.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Consideration and approval of the resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

N/A

Attachments:

Resolution with legal description.



SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT #1

ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TABLE OF CONTENTS, SECTIONS 
27.01(1), 27.02, 27.03(2), 27.03(4), 27.04, 27.11, 27.15, 27.16, 27.18(2), 
27.18(5), 27.19(2), 27.19(4) AND 27.20; TO CREATE SECTION 27.15(3)(c);
AND REPEAL SECTION 27.20 OF CHAPTER 27 OF THE CODE OF 
GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT AS IT RELATES 
TO PRIVATE WELLS

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Table of Contents for Chapte r  2 7  of the Code of General 
Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“CHAPTER 27 - CITY WATER UTILITY 

27.01 Purpose and Policy

27.02 Definitions

27.03 Management and Operation of Public Water Utility

27.04 Adoption of State Administrative Code

27.05 Connection to Public Water Utility

27.06 Water Meters

27.07 Retail Water Service

27.08 Wholesale Water Service

27.09 Bulk Water Sales

27.10 Limits on Expansion of Public Water Utility into 
Unincorporated Areas

27.11 South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric 
CompanyIllinois-American Water Company

27.12 Laying of Water Mains

27.13 Interference with Water Utility Prohibited

27.14 Cross-Connections

27.15 Construction and Operation of Private Water Wells

27.16 Mandatory Hookup

27.17 Discontinuance of Water Service

27.18 Abandonment of UnlicensedUnpermitted, Unused, 
Unsafe and Noncomplying Wells



2

27.19 Fees for Permits, Licenses and Water Analysis

27.20 Wellhead ProtectionReserved

27.21 Penalties”

Section 2. Section 27.01(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of 
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(1) PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter is to establish uniform
requirements for the operation of the public water utility and to establish
uniform requirements for the delivery of safe drinking water to the
residents of the City of Beloit, Town of Turtle, Town of Beloit and the
South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric Company waterIllinois-American
Water Company utility.”

Section 3. Sect ion 27.02 entitled “Definitions” o f  t h e  C o d e  of General 
Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to add, in alphabetical order, the 
following terms and their definitions:

“Aquifer means a geological formation, group of formations or part of a formation
composed of rock, sand or gravel capable of storing and yielding groundwater to
wells and springs.

and

IAWmeans Illinois-American Water Company.”

Section 4. Sect ion 27.02 entitled “Definitions” o f  t h e  C o d e  o f  G e n e r a l  
Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to delete the following term and its 
definition:

“SBWG&E means South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric Company.”

Section 5. Section 27.03(2) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of 
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(2) RECORDS. All financial records of the public water utility shall be kept
by the Business Planning DepartmentFinance and Administrative Services
Department. All records pertaining to the operation and management of
the public water utility shall be kept by the Public Works Director, or
his/her designee.”



3

Section 6. Section 27.03(4) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of 
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(4) INSPECTION. Any employee or agent of the public water utility may
enter, at any reasonable time, any place supplied with water by the public
water utility for the purpose of inspecting, examining, reading, repairing,
installing or removing water meters, water pipes, water fittings and other
fixtures used by the water utility to supply water. Such entry shall be
made in accordance with the provisions of §196.171, Wis. Stats. The
Public Works Director, or his/her designee, shall keep a record of public
water utility employees and agents authorized to enter a customer's
premises under §196.171, Wis. Stats. If entry is refused, the public water
utility employee or agent shall apply for a special inspection warrant
pursuant to §66.0119, Wis. Stats.”

Section 7. Section 27.04 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit 
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.04 ADOPTION OF STATE ADMINISTRATIVE CODES.

Chapters PSC 185, COMM 81SPS 381 and 82382 and NR 809, 811 and 812,
Wis. Adm. Code, are hereby adopted and incorporated into this chapter by
reference, as if fully set forth herein.”

Section 8. Section 27.11 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit 
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.11 SOUTH BELOIT WATER, GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANYILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY.

The City has entered into an "Agreement for Provision of Wholesale Water
Utility Service to South, Beloit, Water, Gas and Electric Company" dated June
16, 2003. IAW is the successor entity to South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric
Company. The City will provide wholesale water utility services to
SBWG&EIAW upon the terms and conditions set forth in that agreement and any
subsequent amendments thereto.”



4

Section 9. Section 27.15 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit 
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.15 CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF PRIVATE WATE R 
WELLS.

(1) LICENSE PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT HIGH CAPACITY PRIVATE 
WATER WELLS. No person may drill or construct a private high 
capacity water well in the City of Beloit without obtaining a permit to do 
so from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. In this 
subsection "high capacity well" has the meaning prescribed by §281.34, 
Wis. Stats. 

(2) LICENSEPERMIT TO CONSTRUCT OTHER PRIVATE WATER 
WELLS.

(a) New Wells Producing Water for Human ConsumptionNew Private 
Wells.  No person may drill or construct a new private water well 
in the City of Beloit for the purpose of providing water for human 
consumption unless:

1. The building to be served by the new well is not located 
adjacent to an existing water main or within a block where 
a water main exists400 feet of the nearest point from said 
building to any adjacent water main. 

2. The well is not located in a "wellhead protection area" or in 
a zoning district where private wells are prohibited. 

3. The property owner notifies the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources of the location of the proposed well and 
pays the fee required by §281.34(3), Wis. Stats. 

4. The property owner obtains a permit to drill or construct 
the new well from the Division of Planning and Building 
Services of the City of Beloit. 

(b) New Wells Producing Water Unfit for Human Consumption. No 
person may drill a new water well in the City of Beloit for the 
purpose of providing water which is unfit for human consumption 
unless: 

1. The well is not located in a "wellhead protection area" or in 
a zoning district where private wells are prohibited. 



5

2. Human contact with the water produced by the new well 
does not pose a danger to the public health. 

3. The property owner notifies the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources of the location of the proposed well and 
pays the fee required by §281.34(3), Wis. Stats. 

4. The property owner obtains a permit to drill or construct 
the new well from the Division of Planning and Building 
Services of the City of Beloit.

(3) LICENSEPERMIT TO OPERATE PRIVATE WELLS, OTHER THAN 
HIGH CAPACITY WELLS. No person shall operate a new or existing 
private water well, other than a high capacity water well, without first 
obtaining a licensepermit to do so. LicensesPermits for operation of wells 
shall be issued by the public water utility. The application for a well 
operation licensepermit shall be made on a form prescribed by the public 
water utility. 

(a) Wells Producing Water Intended for Human ConsumptionPrivate 
Wells. 

1. Regular licensepermit to operate a well producing water 
for human consumption. A licensepermit for wellsany well
producing water intended for human consumption shall be 
issued for a 25-year terms to the owner of the property 
upon which the well is located. No regular well operation 
licensepermit shall be issued unless: 

a. The property owner obtained a license to construct 
the well, or the well was constructed before a 
license was required by law.The well and pump 
system shall be evaluated by a licensed well driller 
or pump installer and certified to comply with §NR 
812, Wis. Adm. Code., prior to issuing the initial 
permit and no less than 10 years afterwards.  
Written documentation of compliance will be 
required before issuance of the permit.

b. There is no cross-connection between the private 
well and the public water system.

bc. A laboratory, certified by the State of Wisconsin, 
reports that the analysis of 2 samples of water 
produced from the well is bacteriologically safe and 



6

meets the standards set forth in §NR 809.31, Wis. 
Adm. Code. In the alternative, the applicant can 
provide 2 samples of water produced from the well 
to the Wastewater Treatment Facility laboratory for 
analysis to determine that it is bacteriologically safe 
and meets the standards set forth in §NR 809.31, 
Wis. Adm. Code. If the applicant requests the 
Wastewater Treatment Facility laboratory to 
conduct the analysis, the applicant shall be required 
to pay the laboratory analysis fee prescribed by
§27.19 of this chapter.A minimum of one safe 
sample is taken to establish that the water is 
bacteriologically safe.

c. There is no cross-connection between the private 
well and the public water system.

d. The well and the pump installation meet the 
requirements of Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code. 

ed. There is a demonstrated need for use of the well.

2. Temporary licenses to operate a well producing water 
intended for human consumption. If the applicant is unable 
to produce 2 samples of water from the well which meets 
the standards of subsection 3(a)(1) within 30 days of 
submission of the initial sample, the owner shall either 
abandon the well as provided in subsection (4) and §27.18
or shall apply for a temporary well operating license as 
provided in this subsection. The public water utility may 
issue a temporary operating permit upon the following 
terms and conditions: 

a. The building served is not located adjacent to an 
existing water main or within a block wherein a 
water main exists. 

b. The owner and all occupants of the premises are 
notified of the unsafe water test results. 

c. The owner and all occupants of the premises are 
notified of the purposes for which the well water 
may be used.

d. No water from a well being operated under a 



7

temporary l icense  may be  used for  human 
consumption. 

e. If the public water service becomes available to the 
proper ty ,  the  owner  of  the  proper ty  sha l l  
immediately connect to the public water service and 
abandon the well. 

f. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources shall 
give written approval for use of the well. 

g. There is no cross-connection between the private 
well and the public water system.

h. The  we l l  and  pump  in s t a l l a t i on  mee t  t he  
requirements of Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.

i. There is a demonstrative need for use of the well.

In any event, if a well for which a temporary license has 
been issued is unable to meet the standards prescribed in 
subsection (3)(a)(1) of this section within one year of the 
issuance a the temporary operating license, the owner of the 
well shall cause it to be abandoned in the manner described 
in subsection (4) and §27.18. 

(b) License to Operate a Well Producing Water Which is Not Intended 
for Human Consumption. Licenses for wells producing water that 
is not intended for human consumption shall be issued for 2-year 
terms to the owner of the property upon which the well is located.
No license shall be issued for operation of a well which produces 
water unfit for human consumption unless: 

1. None of the water is used for human consumption.

2. The owner and all occupants of the premises are notified that the 
water is not fit for human consumption. 

3. The owner and all occupants are notified of the purposes for which 
the well water may be used. 

4. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has given 
approval for use of the well for purposes other than human 
consumption. 



8

5. The owner obtains a license from the public water utility.

6. Human contact with the water does not pose a danger to public 
health, welfare or safety.

7. There is no cross-connection between the private well and the 
public water system.

8. The well and pump installation meet the requirements of Ch. NR 
812, Wis. Adm. Code.

9. There is a demonstrative need for use of the well.

If the owner of the property discontinues the use of the well for more than 
12 months or fails to obtain a permit to operate the well, the well 
shall be abandoned as provided in subsection (4) and §27.18 of this 
chapter.

(4) ABANDONMENT OF PRIVATE WELL. If the applicant is unable to 
meet the standards of subsection (3), the Public Works Director, or his/her 
designee, shall give the owner and occupant notice of the denial of the 
well operation licensepermit, and shall issue an order to abandon the well 
in accordance with §27.18 of this chapter. If the Public Works Director, 
or his/her designee, determines that immediate abandonment of the well is 
necessary to protect the public health, the Public Works Director, or 
his/her designee, may have the well abandoned without prior notice to the 
owner or occupant. A written finding to that effect shall be filed with the 
City Treasurer and mailed immediately to the owner of the property at the 
owner's last known address and shown on the records of the City Assessor. 
If the owner or occupant fails to abandon the well within the time 
specified in the notice from the Public Works Director, or his/her 
designee, the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, shall cause the 
abandonment of the well and shall certify the expense of removal to the 
City Treasurer who shall assess the cost against the property as a special 
tax. The special tax shall be a lien on the property and shall be collected 
in the manner that other property taxes are collected.”

Section 10. Section 27.16 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit 
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.16 MANDATORY HOOKUP.

The City wishes to assure the preservation of public health, comfort and safety.
Therefore, pursuant to §281.45, Wis. Stats., the City requires that all buildings
used for human habitation and located adjacent to a water main, or within a block



9

to which a water main extends, 400 feet of the nearest point from said building to
any adjacent water main, be connected to the public water utility. If any person
fails to comply with an order to connect a building used for human habitation to
the public water utility for more than 10 days following receipt of the notice, the
Public Works Director, or his/her designee, may cause the connection to be made
and the expense thereof assessed as a special tax against the property. The owner
may, within 30 days after completion of the work, file a written option with the
City ClerkTreasurer stating that he or she cannot pay the amount in one sum and
asking that it be levied in not to exceed 5 equal annual installments and that the
amount shall be so collected with interest at the rate not to exceed 15 percent per
annum from the completion of the work, the unpaid balance to be a special tax
lien. The City shall not order any connection as provided for herein affecting any
building during any period of time when such building is receiving a deferral of
special assessment under the provisions of §33.08(9) of the Code of General
Ordinances of the City of Beloit unless a governmental authority with appropriate
jurisdiction has determined that any private well serving the building has failed.”

Section 11. Sections 27.18(2) and 27.18(5) of the Code of General Ordinances of 
the City of Beloit are hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.18 A B A N D O N M E N T  O F  UNLICENSEDUNPERMITTED,  U N U S E D ,  
UNSAFE AND NONCOMPLYING WELLS.

(2) MANDATORY ABANDONMENT. The owner of any property on which
an unlicensedunpermitted, unused, unsafe or noncomplying well or pump
installation is located shall be required to abandon the same in compliance
with Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.

(5) INSPECTION AND REPORT OF ABANDONMENT. Immediately after
the well is filled, the owner's well driller shall file a report of well
abandonment with the Division of Planning and Building Services. The
report shall be made on a form prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources, currently DNR Form 3300.”

Section 12. Sections 27.19(2) and 27.19(4) of the Code of General Ordinances of 
the City of Beloit are hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.19 FEES FOR PERMITS, LICENSES AND WATER ANALYSIS.

(2) OPERATING LICENSEPERMIT. There shall be no fee for any well
operating license.There shall be a $30.00 fee for any well operating
permit. The amount of the fee for a well operating permit shall be
determined from time to time by City Council resolution.  Such permit
shall expire and require renewal on January 1 of the 5th calendar year after



10

its issuance.  If the owner requests the Wastewater Treatment
FacilityWater Pollution Control Facility laboratory to conduct analysis of
a sample of water, the owner shall be required to pay the fees established
by City Council resolution.

(4) TEMPORARY OPERATION PERMIT. There shall be no fee for a
temporary operating permit. If the owner requests the Wastewater
Treatment Facility laboratory to conduct analysis of a sample of water, the
owner shall be required to pay the fees established by City Council
resolution.”

Section 13. Section 27.20 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit 
is hereby repealed.

“27.20 RESERVED.27.20 WELLHEAD PROTECTION.

The Public Works Director shall develop a wellhead protection plan for the City's
wells. The plan shall:

(1) Identify the parameters of the aquifer serving each of the wells in the
public water utility.

(2) Identify any potential sources for contamination of the aquifer serving
each of the City's wells.

(3) Identify primary and secondary wellhead protection areas for each well.
The primary wellhead protection area will include areas where
contamination of a well could occur in a relatively short period of time in
the event of spills or other events that could cause contamination of the
well. The secondary wellhead protection area will include areas where
contamination of a well could occur, but over a longer period of time.”

Section 14. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and 
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of _______________, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
Mark Spreitzer, President

ATTEST:



11

By:
      Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-
tdh/ord/Ch 27=ord=140520 1643 (rdln)140605 1006 (rdln)           (13-1061)



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Water Resources Division Private Well Permitting and Abandonment Program and Substitute Amendment #1

Date: 6/16/14

Presenter(s): Harry Mathos Department(s): Public Works

Overview/Background Information: The City of Beloit Water Utility is required to develop and implement a comprehensive private well
permitting and abandonment program as indicated in the September 14, 2012 Wisconsin DNR Sanitary Survey Report. The program is
designed to protect the utility’s drinking water source from contaminants that may be introduced through inadequately
designed/maintained or contaminated private wells.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The WI DNR requires municipal water systems to prevent unused, unsafe and noncomplying wells from
contamination of aquifers used in the public drinking water supply.

2. Protect the water quality of the Beloit Water Utility’s drinking water supply.
3. Provide for methodology to permit and monitor private wells within the corporate boundary of the City of Beloit.
4. Revision of Chapter 27 to reflect current NR rule and utility requirements including:

 Revised Section 9(2)(a) to read - New Private Wells. No person may drill or construct a new private well in the
City of Beloit unless:

 Revised Section 9(2)(a)(1) to read – The building to be served by the new well is not located adjacent to an
existing water main or within 400 feet of the nearest point from said building to any adjacent water main.

 Removed Section 9(2)(b)(1-4).
 Revised Section 9(3)(a) to read - Private Wells.
 Revised Section 9(3)(a)(1) to read – Regular permit to operate a well. A permit for any well shall be issued for a

5-year term to the owner of the property upon which the well is located. No regular well operation permit shall be
issued unless:

 Revised Section 9(3)(a)(1)(a) to read – The well and pump system shall be evaluated by a licensed well driller or
pump installer and certified to comply with NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code, prior to issuing the initial permit and no less
than 10 years afterwards. Written documentation of compliance will be required before issuance of the permit.

 Revised Section 9(3)(a)(1)(b) to read – There is no cross connection between the private well and the public
water system.

 Revised Section 9(3)(a)(1)(c) to read – A minimum of one safe sample is taken to establish that the water is
bacteriologically safe.

 Revised Section 9(3)(a)(1)(d) to read – There is a demonstrated need for the use of the well.
 Removed Section 9(3)(a)(2)(a-i)
 Removed from Section 9(3)(a)(2) – “In any event, if a well for which a temporary license has been issued is

unable to meet the standards prescribed in subsection (3)(a)(1) of this section within one year of the issuance
(sic) a temporary operating license, the owner of the well shall cause it to be abandoned in the manner described
in section (4) and 27.18”.

 Removed Section 9(3)(b)(1-9)
 Removed from Section 9(3)(b) “If the owner of the property discontinues the use of the well for more than 12

months or fails to obtain a permit to operate the well, the well shall be abandoned as provided in subsection (4)
and 27.18 of this chapter.

 In Section 10, 27.16 MANDATORY HOOKUP replaced the phrase “a block to which a water main extends” with
“400 feet of the nearest point from said building to any adjacent water main.

 In Section 12, 27.19(2) FEES FOR PERMITS, LICENSES AND WATER ANALYSIS replaced the phrase “There
shall be no fee for any well operating permit” with “There shall be a $30.00 fee for any well operating permit”.

 Removed Section 12(4).
 In Section 13, 27.20 removed WELLHEAD PROTECTION and reserved.
 Upon further review of the ordinance, the city attorney noted that current city policy is to authorize fees in the

ordinance but to set the exact amount by resolution. The ordinance was amended to authorize a permit fee,
which would be set from time to time by resolution. The city attorney then drafted a resolution, which will appear



Revised 01-10-08

later in the agenda setting the permit fee at $30. The resolution also provides for a waiver of the fee for all initial
permit applications properly filed with the city on or before December 31, 2014, as requested by Council.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

This program is a tool to identify, sample and analyze private wells to protect the health, safety and water quality of
the Beloit Water Utility drinking water supply. Key goals include

1. Meet all drinking water standards.
2. Identify well locations and assure operability.
3. Enforcement of City of Beloit ordinances.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels: N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature: N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems: While wells have long been a source of clean
drinking water, it is necessary to protect the region’s aquifer by identifying noncompliant wells and connect the property to the
utility’s water system.

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently: Clean, readily available water is an essential
building block of societal structure and allows for growth of commerce and development and is the foundation for a community’s
health and quality of life.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation: City Council consideration and adoption of the ordinance.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: Initial impact will be relatively minor since we’ll be using in-house resources and staff. Absorbing the
cost of initial bacteriological analyses will impact wastewater lab budget however, the fund will be able to cover any additional expenses.

Legend for redlined version of attached Ordinance:

Blue – revisions made on 4/8/14 and 4/16/14 (prior to workshop);
Burgundy – revisions made on 5/13/14 (after workshop);
Orange – revisions made on 5/14/14 (after workshop);
Red – revisions made on 6/4/14;
Yellow Highlighting – revisions made on 6/4/14.





RESOLUTION
ADJUSTING AWARD AMOUNT AND AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C13-07
Street Resurfacing

WHEREAS, work under this contract has been completed satisfactorily and in conformance with the
requirements of the contract; and

WHEREAS, This project placed a new asphalt wearing surface on 42 blocks of city streets; and

WHEREAS, the award resolution dated August 5, 2013, established the total project cost to not exceed
$781,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Engineer authorized additional work in Big Hills Park and on Reynolds Drive after
the date of award which led to an increase in the total value of the contract in addition to unexpected higher
quantities in base repair; and

WHEREAS, the final value of work and materials under the contract total $843,736.01; and

WHEREAS, the city engineer, comptroller, and attorney recommend final payment to the contractor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Beloit City Council that the resolution of
award be adjusted from $781,000.00 to $843,736.01, and that Rock Road Companies, Inc. be paid $62,888.90 as
the final payment for Public Works Contract C13-07 Street Resurfacing as recommended by the City Engineer.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16th day of June 2014.
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Mark Spreitzer, President
ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Final Payment for Contract C13-07, Street Resurfacing and amending the Resolution of Award

Date: June 16, 2014

Presenter(s): Gregory Boysen, P.E. Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project placed a new asphalt wearing surface on 42 blocks of city streets.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The requirements of the contract have been completed to the satisfaction of the City.
2. The awarded contract amount was $ 679,408.38

Quantity increases and change orders $ 164,327.63
Net payment due contractor $ 843,736.01

3. The City Engineer, City Attorney, and Director of Accounting recommend that a final payment be made to Rock Road
Companies, Inc. in the amount of $62,888.90.

4. The award resolution authorized expenditures of $781,000 and the actual expenditures with change orders and extra
work is $843,736.01.

5. The additional work was: Reynolds Drive ($32,346.33), Paving in Big Hill Park ($68,970.44), and unexpected higher
quantities due to more streets being in poorer condition ($63,010.86). See attached variance report.

6. Reynolds Drive was added to support the redevelopment of the Alcoa Building, and the entire Big Hill loop was
rehabilitated instead of a partial loop with Parks providing the additional funding in 2014.

7. Adjustments have been made for the 2014 program to better account for base failures.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources
to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

 This project replaced deteriorated streets with new asphalt pavements.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

The new roadway meets the present and future human needs.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Approval of the Resolution adjusting the award amount and authorizing the Final Payment.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Funds are available in the 2013CIP. The amended Resolution of Award is required to make the final payment.







RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A
FEE FOR WELL OPERATING PERMITS

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has the authority to establish reasonable fees for services provided
or costs incurred in the administration of government; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 27.19(2) of the Municipal Code makes reference to a fee for a well operating
permit and that said fee amount shall be determined from time to time by City Council resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a fee of $30 for such permit is reasonable,
equitable and necessary; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that such fee shall be waived for any well operating
permit application properly filed with the City on or before December 31, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that any such well operating permit shall expire and
require renewal on January 1 of the 5th calendar year after its issuance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council adopts the fee as outlined
hereinafter.

Description Amount Unit
Well Operating Permit $30.00 Each

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the fee shall be waived for first permit applications received by
the City on or before December 31, 2014.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 16th day of June, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

By ____________________________
Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

_______________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk
tdh\res\Well Operating Permit Fee=res=140606 1134 (cln) (13-1061)



\\cobdata\COBFiles\jankea\Council Reports & Resolutions\2014\Idle Industrial Sites\Idle Sites Resolution-6-2014.rtf

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A WEDC IDLE
INDUSTRIAL SITES DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH HENDRICKS

COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) has created
and funded the Idle Industrial Sites Redevelopment Program that offers Wisconsin
Communities up to $1,000,000 for implementation of redevelopment plans for large
industrial sites that have been idle, abandoned, or underutilized for a period of time; and

WHEREAS, the goal of the grant is to stimulate investment and job creation for idle and
underutilized sites that due to their scale and complexity cannot be redeveloped solely
by the private sector, and

WHEREAS, WEDC has selected to fund projects that will enable its financial
participation to make underutilized sites more attractive to end users so that the
distressed property can be placed in a higher use that boosts community investment
and creates jobs; and

WHEREAS, the Ironworks Campus is a significant landmark property that occupies a
large portion of Beloit’s Central Business District and has contributed significantly to
Beloit’s industrial heritage for over 100 years.

WHEREAS, the Beloit Ironworks Campus has undergone significant renovations over
the course of the past several years yet still remains eligible under the WEDC’s criteria
for an Idle Site; and

WHEREAS, Hendricks Commercial Properties (HCP) who owns the Ironworks has
made significant prior private investment into the facility which has caused the attraction
of new companies and the creation of jobs; and

WHEREAS, the City supports the continued revitalization of the Ironworks Campus as it
will result in new business development and job creation; and

WHEREAS, the estimated private investment by HCP into the revitalization of the site is
expected to exceed $38 million private dollars; and

WHEREAS, HCP’s private investment commitment far exceeds the grants match
requirements; and

WHEREAS, WEDC has approved an Idle Industrial Site Grant in the amount of
$1,000,000 to the City of Beloit to support redevelopment of the Beloit Ironworks site;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit the City will act as a pass-through agent for the funds and
no City funds will be involved in the project; and



\\cobdata\COBFiles\jankea\Council Reports & Resolutions\2014\Idle Industrial Sites\Idle Sites Resolution-6-2014.rtf

WHEREAS, the terms of the Idle Industrial Grant for WEDC requires the City and HCP
enter into a Development Agreement before funds are drawn down; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit and HCP have negotiated the terms and conditions
outlined in the attached Development Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the City Manager is authorized to
delegate the administration of the application and all related document for the
application of an Idle Sites Grant from the WEDC to support the continued revitalization
of the Ironworks campus.

Adopted at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16th day of June 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

___________________________
Mark Spreitzer, Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Idle Industrial Sites Development Agreement with Hendricks
Commercial Properties and amending the 2014 Capital Budget.

Date: 6/16/14

Presenter(s): Andrew Janke Department(s): Economic Development

Overview/Background Information: For over 120 years the site currently known as the Ironworks has been home to one of
Beloit’s most significant economic engines. Known as the Beloit Corporation, for most of its history, the company generated
wealth, employed thousands of individuals, and physically dominated a large portion of Beloit’s Central Business District for
many decades. Despite this long history of success economic conditions forced the Beloit Corporation to declare bankruptcy
in 1999 and close by 2000 resulting in over 2,000 area residents to lose their jobs. After the facility closed it remained
abandoned and began to fall into disrepair until it was purchased by Ken and Diane Hendricks in 2001. Since that time the
Hendricks, through Hendricks Commercial Properties (HCP) have renamed the site the Ironworks and have invested
significant private funds into its transformation into a viable mixed-use facility. Over 300,000 square feet have been renovated
thus far and 13 companies, employing approximately 461 individuals are located in the facility. The City of Beloit has
supported the redevelopment of the facility by reconstructing 3rd Street and renovating and creating new parking lots to
support the site. Despite this impressive effort a large portion of the facility (500,000 Square Feet) remains vacant and
underutilized. HCP has developed a redevelopment plan for the remainder the facility which they would like to implement over
the next 12–24 months. When fully occupied up to 1,500 people could be employed at the site. As market rental rates in
Downtown Beloit do not support the cost of renovating these older spaces into modern functional spaces, HCP has sought
financial assistance to support the next phases of renovation. The City of Beloit’s TID #5 has surpassed its expenditure
period and due to State equalized value limitations is unable to create a new or expand an existing TID district. Therefore, the
City is in no position to offer any direct financial assistance to the project.

The Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) has created and funded the Idle Industrial Sites Redevelopment
Program. This program offers Wisconsin Communities up to $1,000,000 for implementation of redevelopment plans for
industrial sites over 10 acres that have been idle, abandoned, or underutilized for a period time. The goal of the grant is to
stimulate investment and job creation for idle and underutilized sites that due to their scale and complexity cannot be
redeveloped solely by the private sector. Grant funds can be used for demolition, environmental remediation, or site-specific
improvements to enhance the sites marketability.

In latter part of last year the City and HCP collaborated to make an application to WEDC for the Idle Industrial Sites program
and were notified on December 18

th
that WEDC had awarded a $1,000,000 grant to the City of Beloit through that program.

One of the grant requirements is that the City of Beloit and HCP enter into a Development Agreement that outlines the roles
and responsibilities of both parties before funds can be released to the City and passed through to HCP. A copy of the
negotiated Development Agreement which incorporates a copy of the Grant Agreement between the City and WEDC is
attached. Also attached is a resolution authorizing an amendment to the 2014 Capital Improvement Budget.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. WEDC policy requires that the City be the applicant for the grant funds, however, the City will act as a pass-through
agent with the funds transferring to HCP. No City funds will be expended on the project.

2. Any and all grant funds received will be transferred to HCP to support the cost of constructing a “Center Spine Road.”

3. As HCP will be investing over $38,000,000 into the project, the grant match requirement of 30% will be more than
satisfied. The renovation work will involve approximately 440,000 square feet.

4. Grant payments made to the City and released to HCP will be solely based upon the 30% match of eligible project
eligible costs as set out in the grant agreements.

5. HCP will be required to provide documentation and reporting for requesting grant draws along with Semi-Annual and
Annual reporting to the City and WEDC.



Revised 01-10-08

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.): This redevelopment project clearly supports Goal #2 since it has the potential to create new jobs and will leverage
new private investment. The project also supports Goal #4 as it supports community revitalization.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels
This redevelopment project is an excellent example of compact inner city redevelopment.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature
NA

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems
This redevelopment project will not impact wetlands or sensitive wildlife.

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently
The project achieves this as it utilizes the redevelopment of an existing urban site and therefore will not contribute to
urban sprawl. No new public infrastructure will need to be extended to support it.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that
space.

Action required/Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of both resolutions.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: As this grant is structured as a pass-through all funds granted to the City as an applicant will be
forwarded to HCP. There will be no expenditures of City Funds to support this project.







































































A RESOLUTION
AMENDING THE 2014 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE

WEDC IDLE INDSTRIAL SITE GRANT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City adopted the 2014 Capital Budget on November 4, 2013; and,

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) has created
and funded the Idle Industrial Sites Redevelopment Program that offers Wisconsin Communities
up to $1,000,000 for implementation of redevelopment plans for large industrial sites that have
been idle, abandoned, or underutilized for a period of time; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit and Hendricks Commercial Properties (HCP) partnered
to apply for a Idle Industrial Sites Grant from the Wisconsin Economic Development
Corporation; and

WHEREAS, in December of 2013 WEDC announced that the City of Beloit had been
awarded a $1,000,000 Idles Industrial Site Grant; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit supports the continued revitalization of the Ironworks
Campus as it will result in new business development and the creation of new jobs; and

WHEREAS, the estimated private investment by HCP into the revitalization of the site is
expected to exceed $30 million private dollars meeting and exceeding WEDC’s program match
requirements; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit will be acting as a pass through agent for the grant funds,
therefore, there will be no impact on the City’s General or Capital Funds.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the 2014 Capital Budget of the City of Beloit
is hereby amended to add the WEDC Idle Industrial Site Grant Program for the purpose of
funding a portion of infrastructure improvements at the Beloit Ironworks site.



FUNDING SOURCES:

FUNDING:
P2906000-4330-2014 WEDC Contributions $1,000,000

Total $1,000,000

EXPENDITURES: Original Amended Difference
WEDC Idle Industrial Site Grant Project
P P2906000-5511-2014 – Payment to HCP $0 $ 1,000,000 $1,000,000

Total $1,000,000

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16th day of June 2014.

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

ATTEST:

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk



RESOLUTION APPROVING
COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has established Chapter NR 208, Compliance
Maintenance, and

WHEREAS, NR 208, Compliance Maintenance requires owners of publicly owned treatment
works to take necessary actions to avoid water quality degradation and prevent violations of WPDES
permit effluent limits; and

WHEREAS, Compliance Maintenance encourages actions which promote the owner’s
awareness and responsibility for wastewater treatment needs, maximize the useful life of sewerage
systems through improved operation and maintenance and initiate formal planning, design and
construction to prevent effluent violations; and

WHEREAS, the owners of publicly owned treatment works must submit a Compliance
Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) on
or before June 30th of each year; and

WHEREAS, the CMAR describes the physical conditions and the performance of the
sewerage system during the previous calendar year and provides a treatment works owner with an
objective analysis to determine whether a more detailed evaluation of the sewerage system shall be
conducted; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit’s 2013 CMAR has been completed and the point system score
is 4.00; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit declares
to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources that the following actions were taken by
the Beloit City Council:

1. Reviewed the 2013 CMAR, which is attached to the Resolution.
2. Set forth actions necessary to maintain effluent requirements contained in the WPDES

permit.

Adopted this 16th day of June 2014.

____________________________
Mark Spreitzer
City Council President

Attest:

____________________
Judith A. Elson
Deputy City Clerk




























































	Monday, June 16, 2014
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS 	
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Proposed Ordinance amending the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan to change the future land use designation of the property located at 308 W. Grand Avenue from Single-family Residential, Urban, to Office  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 4-0First Reading, suspend rules for Second Reading

	5.	CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 2, 2014  (Elson)
	b.	Resolution approving renewal of a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine License for Salvador’s Restaurant, located at 907 Bayliss Avenue, Salvador Sanchez, Owner  (Elson)ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	c. Resolution approving renewal of a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for BMC Property Management LLC, d/b/a Rivals Sports Bar and Grill, located at 443 East Grand Avenue, Michael Dennis Jero, Agent  (Elson)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	d.	Resolution approving Change of Agent for BRBK, LLC, d/b/a The Alibi, located at 1180 Madison Road, from Bonnie R. Kunde to Wendy K. Drake  (Elson)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	e.	Resolution approving Change of Agent for CVS Pharmacy, d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #5600, located at 2149 Prairie Avenue from Kimberly Kitchens to Debra Gajdoski  (Elson)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	f.	Resolution approving Change of Agent for Beloit Express, Inc. d/b/a Holiday Inn Express, located at 2790 Milwaukee Road from Kelsey Szudy to Liza Carrasco  (Elson)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	g.	Resolution approving Improvements within Riverside Park- West located at 1055 Third Street  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 4-0
	h.	Resolution Setting a Date for a Public hearing for the Vacation of Milwaukee Road Frontage in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin  (Christensen)  Accept and Refer to Plan Commission
	i.	Resolution authorizing  the City Manager to apply for the National Clean Diesel Grant through the Leonardo Academy that provides for the reduction of Diesel Emission and Fuel Consumption (Boysen)
	j.	Resolution approving the Conveyance of a Utility Easement to the City of Beloit (856 Fourth Street)  (Boysen)
	k.	Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C14-12 Soil Cap for 202 Shirland Avenue  (Boysen)
	l.	Resolution releasing City’s Right of First Refusal and Waiving Lease Restrictions on 2555 Kennedy Drive in the Beloit Industrial Park  ( Casper)

	7.	ORDINANCES
	a. Proposed Ordinance to amend the Table of Contents, Sections 27.01(1), 27.02, 27.03(2), 27.03(4), 27.04, 27.11, 27.15, 27.16, 27.18(2), 27.18(5), 27.19(2), 27.19(4) and 27.20; to create Section 27.15(3)(c); and repeal section 27.20 of Chapter 27 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit as it relates to Private Wells  (Boysen) Second Reading

	8.	APPOINTMENTS
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION -none
	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution adjusting award amount and authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C13-07 Street Resurfacing  (Boysen)
	b.	Resolution for Fees for Private Wells  (Boysen)
	c.	Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Idle Industrial Sites Development Agreement with Hendricks Commercial Properties  (Janke)
	d.	Resolution amending the 2014 Capital Budget for the WEDC Idle Industrial Site Grant Project (Janke)
	e.	Resolution approving the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (2013)  (Mathos)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

